
Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m. 

      HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

   AGENDA 

TUESDAY       APRIL 21, 2020     6:30 P.M. 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. CONSENT AGENDA

1. SIGNATURES

2. COUNCIL MINUTES

a. 04/06/2020

3. COMMUNICATIONS

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS

F. COMMITTEE REPORTS

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Award of the scope of services for the Western Avenue parking lot project,
with or without amendment, to Whitmore Contracting, Inc., under terms and conditions
Council deems advisable – referral from Council workshop

b. Conveyance of a certain 11-acre parcel of town-owned land located on Canaan Road,
further identified as map 8 lot 1, to Whitmore Contracting, Inc., under terms and
conditions Council deems advisable – referral from Council workshop

H. NEW BUSINESS

a. Request  authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed
$155,000 from Recreation reserve (3-767-00) for the purpose of paying for the
scope of services awarded to Rick Whitmore for the Western Avenue parking
and stormwater project.



TUESDAY   APRIL 21, 2020   6:30 P.M. 
AGENDA 

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m. 

b. Permission to establish a registered Little Free Library at the Western Avenue
Recreation Area – requested by Shelley Abbot, Rec Director

c. Request for direction from Town Council regarding the continuation
of remote meetings – requested by Kelley Wiltbank, Planning Board Chair

d. Town office hours of operation – requested by Councilor Wilde and Councilor McAvoy

F. MANAGER’S REPORT

G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS

H. ADJOURNMENT



FOR THOSE THAT WISH TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 

REMOTE HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
ON APRIL 21st, 2020, AT 6:30 PM YOU MAY 
PHONE IN USING THE FOLLOWING NUMBER 
(FOLLOWED BY THE PIN #) 

1 252-881-0274 PIN: 412 693 818#

OR-  

 

FROM A LAPTOP OR A DESKTOP, YOU MAY GO 
TO THIS URL: meet.google.com/nuu-nsvo-fmk 
AND JOIN US THAT WAY 

INSTRUCTIONS ARE POSTED  WITH THE AGENDA
AND SEPARATELY ON THE TOWN CALENDAR AT
WWW.HAMPDENMAINE.GOV





Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m. 

      HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

   MINUTES 

MONDAY       APRIL 6, 2020  6:30 P.M. 

Attending: 
Mayor Ryder  Paula Scott, Town Manager/Clerk 
Councilor McPike  Sean Currier, DPW Director 
Councilor Wright  Jessica Rickman, Recording Clerk 
Councilor McAvoy 
Councilor Marble 
Councilor Jarvi 
Councilor Wilde 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Because the meeting was being held remotely, it was agreed to skip the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Jarvi moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Marble; Vote was 

unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 66 

C. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Wright moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Jarvi; Vote was 

unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 67 

1. SIGNATURES – A majority of Councilors signed the warrants

2. COUNCIL MINUTES

a. 03/022020

3. COMMUNICATIONS

a. Renewal Victualer licenses – Armstrong Tennis Center, Best Western White House Inn,
Dysart’s Travel Stop, Fresh Ginger Fusion, JC’s Variety, R & K Variety

b. Letter to support the Protecting Community Television Act

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS – No public in attendance.

C-2-a



MONDAY                      APRIL 6, 2020                                   6:30 P.M. 
     MINUTES 

 

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.  

E. POLICY AGENDA 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS  

2.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
        

3.   NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS  

     a. Appointment of Election Clerks – pursuant to MRSA 21-A § 503(2) 

Motion:  Councilor Marble moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Wilde; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 68 

F. COMMITTEE REPORTS – None 

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 
 

H. NEW BUSINESS 
 
     a.    Award of the tax foreclosed property bid for property located at 69 Laskey Lane  
            to Linden Lee Jr. in the amount of $7,500  
 

Motion:  Councilor McPike moved to approve, seconded by Councilor McAvoy; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 69 

b.   Council approval of the 2020 River Herring Harvest Plan and the retention of  
      fishing rights in municipal waters – annual authorization 
 

Motion:  Councilor McPike moved to approve, seconded by Councilor McAvoy; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 70 

c.   Request for authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $22,000 from  
      Municipal Building reserve account (3-702-00) for the purpose of replacing the exterior 
      a/c unit – requested by Sean Currier, DPW Director 
 

Motion:  Councilor Marble moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Jarvi; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 71 

d. Council approval to extend the current salt contract with New England Salt company 
for $46.24 per ton – recommended by Sean Currier, DPW Director 

 
Motion:  Councilor Marble moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Jarvi; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 72 

 



MONDAY                      APRIL 6, 2020                                   6:30 P.M. 
     MINUTES 

 

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.  

e.   Council approval to extend the current (FY20) paving contract with Wellman Paving  
      for the 12.5 mm for the FY21 paving program – referral from Council workshop 
 

Motion:  Councilor Marble moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Jarvi; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 73 

f.    Council award of the 9 mm surface pavement to Wellman Paving – recommended by  
      Sean Currier, DPW Director 
 

Motion:  Councilor Marble moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Jarvi; 

Vote by roll call was unanimous 7/0/0. Resolution: 2020 - 74 

g    Award of the scope of services for the Western Avenue parking lot project,  
      with or without amendment, to Whitmore Contracting, Inc., under terms and conditions 
      Council deems advisable – referral from Council workshop 
 

Council agreed to postpone the above until the next council meeting, because 
they didn’t have enough information to proceed. 

 
h. Conveyance of a certain 11-acre parcel of town-owned land located on Canaan Road, 

further identified as map 8 lot 1, to Whitmore Contracting, Inc., under terms and  
conditions Council deems advisable – referral from Council workshop 

 
Council agreed to postpone the above until the next council meeting, because 
they didn’t have enough information to proceed. 

      
I. MANAGER’S REPORT – No report 

J. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 

Councilor McAvoy – Appreciates what the community is doing, and what our citizens 

have done. With everything that is going on now, more than ever, please shop local 

and buy American. 

Councilor Wilde – No comment 

Councilor Jarvi – No comment 

Councilor Marble – No comment 

Councilor Wright – Inaudible 

Councilor McPike – I’m sure that everyone has seen the signs up that they are going 

to be working on the Grist Mill bridge.  I also noticed on my way to Bangor, that they 



MONDAY                      APRIL 6, 2020                                   6:30 P.M. 
     MINUTES 

 

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.  

are going to be working on taking the surface off the road.  There are going to be 

delays, so stay away from that area as much as possible if you can.  

Mayor Ryder – We are going through some difficult times as everyone knows.  I don’t 

think any of us have been though anything like this before.  Hopefully we never will 

have to again.  I just want to relay to everyone, as the town staff and the manager have 

been making decisions on what they think is best for this community and for the people 

that work for the town, I hope you bear with us.  Maybe every decision they make you 

don’t think is right, but at the time they make that call in hopes it is right for everyone.  I 

hope everyone takes that into consideration, not everything is going to go as easy and 

as smooth as it once did, we have limited personnel, and you are going to have to bear 

with the process at the moment. Hopefully we can get through this in a short amount of 

time.  Please be patient, we are trying our best, and trying to look at everyone’s best 

interest. 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Jessica Rickman, Recording Clerk 

 

 

 



























memo 

On Saturday, April 11, 2020, I received an email message from Hampden residents Hannah 
Wilde and her nine year old daughter Bronwyn.  They wanted to ask about establishing a 
registered Little Free Library at the Western Avenue Recreation Area for residents to access and 
enjoy!  Hannah and her daughter plan to purchase or build an aesthetically pleasing and 
durable “library house” and steward the project by taking on the registration, set up, and 
maintenance costs of the library.  They will stock the library regularly and check on it on weekly 
basis.  They plan to focus on children’s literature for this free library. 

I think that this would be a great addition to the Western Avenue Recreation Area.  I have had a 
few email exchanges with Hannah and said that I would put forth her request to the Hampden 
Town Council to establish this at the site. I would request that a decision is made as to whether 
you’d like to allow this for our community at the Western Avenue site and if approved offer 
some guidance to Hannah as to the type of structure you would allow, fixed/permanent or 
temporary/moveable.  I’d also suggest that we ask her to wait on any installation until after 
Covid-19 precautions are lifted and any potential construction at the site is completed. 

For more information on the Little Free Library visit: www.littlefreelibrary.org 

A few examples of the type of structure that Hannah has suggested are below. 

Thank you for your time and consideration, 
Shelley Abbott 
Recreation Director 

Town of Hampden-Recreation Department 

To: Hampden Town Council 

From: Shelley Abbott;Recreation Director 

CC: Paula Scott; Town Manager 
Hannah Wilde 

Date: 4/13/2020 

Re: Little Free Library WARA 

H-b

http://www.littlefreelibrary.org/


memo 

 














